Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 4:56 PM

To: ‘Daniel Jude'

Cc: David Koh; Dennis Leong; Maggie Wong; Cammy Teo; Jeff Teh; Daniel Lim; Kuan
Wei Loong; Sayedinah

Subject: RE: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

Dear Daniel,

Kindly advise vehicle status.
If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1.SGT 8059R-DOA: 7/5/2018 (FCIL TP)
2.5CF3278D-DOA:25/5/2018 (AIG OD)
3.SJF 4939R-DOA: 27/5/20218 (AIG OD)

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude@motorimage.net]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 4:29 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: David Koh <davidkoh@motorimage.net>; Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>; Maggie Wong
<maggiewong@motorimage.net>; Cammy Teo <siewchan@motorimage.net>; Jeff Teh
<tengchuen@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong
<weiloong@motorimage.net>; Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

Importance: High

Hi Veron,
Vehicle has been repaired and release.
Job has been finalized and will be forwarded to you once confirmed on our end.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP: 8611 3195



Email: danieljude@motorimage.net
Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

N\

LESS SLIP.

MORE GRIP.
SYMMETRICAL AWD

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.
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From: Sayedinah

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 4:25 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: David Koh <davidkoh@motorimage.net>; Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>; Maggie Wong
<maggiewong@motorimage.net>; Cammy Teo <siewchan@motorimage.net>; Jeff Teh
<tengchuen@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>; Daniel Jude
<danieljude@motorimage.net>; Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

Importance: High

Hi Veron,
| will get Mr Daniel Jude & Mr Kuan to follow up on cases @ Toa Payoh.

DJ & Kuan,
Please take note.

Regards

Sayedinah Ali

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP;92992693 DID:67038109 FAX:+65-62535535
Email:sayedinah@motorimage.net

Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 4:07 PM

To: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>

Cc: David Koh <davidkoh@motorimage.net>; Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>; Maggie Wong
<maggiewong@motorimage.net>; Cammy Teo <siewchan@motorimage.net>; Jeff Teh
<tengchuen@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

Dear Daniel,

Kindly advise vehicle status.



If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

SGT 8059R-DOA: 7/5/2018 (FCIL TP)

SCF 3278D-DOA:25/5/2018 (AIG OD)

SJF 4939R-DOA: 27/5/20218 (AIG OD)

SLJ 7089D-DOA: 10/3/2018 (MSIG TP) (REF :INS/IC/LHI/014/2018)

PwwnNPRE

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

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 2:59 PM

To: 'Sayedinah' <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>

Cc: David Koh <davidkoh@motorimage.net>; 'dennisleong@motorimage.net' <dennisleong@motorimage.net>;
'maggiewong@motorimage.net' <maggiewong@motorimage.net>; 'siewchan@motorimage.net'
<siewchan@motorimage.net>

Subject: RE: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

Dear Sayed,

Check already ?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sayedinah [mailto:sayedinah@motorimage.net]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 3:48 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>
Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; David Koh <davidkoh@motorimage.net>

Subject: Re: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

Hi Veron,
Will revert tomorrow ya.
Regards

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.



From: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Date: 25/04/2018 15:35 (GMT+08:00)

To: Daniel Lim <daniellim@motorimage.net>

Cc: Sayedinah <sayedinah@motorimage.net>, David Koh <davidkoh@motorimage.net>
Subject: PENDING FOR FINALIZE

Dear Daniel,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

SFL 9959R-DOA: 3/12/2017 (MSIG OD)

SKS 5045H-DOA: 17/1/2018 (MSIG OD)

SLS 9489Y-DOA: 19/12/2017 (ERGO TP)

SLT 2968Y-DOA: 25/1/2018 (FCIL TP)

SLJ 7089D-DOA: 10/3/2018 (MSIG TP)

SFX 4848Y-DOA: 5/3/2018 (CHINA TAIPING TP)

oV, wWwNE

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



